

Subject: Re: Replat for job 201596



Ty Delley, Property Manager <pm@rhpoa.com>
to Missy Hawker, Yvette Kittrell

Wed, Oct 21, 7:08 PM (6 days

You are viewing an attached message. Burnet County Mail can't verify the authenticity of attached messages.

Good evening, Missy, John and Yvette –

The Board of Directors of the Ridge Harbor Property Owners' Association has approved your request for a replat of Lots 96 and 97 of Block B in The Point at Ridge Harbor.

John and Yvette - Please acknowledge your understanding that assessments are due for each lot, annually. The replat does not consolidate any assessment due, now or in the future.

If you have any additional questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Ty Delley
Ridge Harbor Property Manager
512.686.3391
rhpoa.org

From: Missy Hawker <mhawker@cuplinassociates.com>
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 1:12 PM
To: David Almond <pm@rhpoa.com>
Subject: FW: Replat for job 201596

I will try this again with the correct email. 

Thank you,
Missy Hawker
Cuplin & Associates Land Surveyors & Planners, Inc
1500 Ollie Lane
Marble Falls, Texas 78654
Main Phone: 325-388-3300
Professional Firm No. 10126900
mhawker@cuplinassociates.com
www.cuplinassociates.com